Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul);
Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 666 Minnehaha Ave. W

Attachments: Cert of Code Compl.pdf

The required repairs have been completed for the former Cat. 3 property at 666 Minnehaha Ave. W and a copy of the
Certificate of Code Compliance is attached.

Reid Soley

DSI Inspector 111

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9120

reid.soley @ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public
health and safety for all.”



DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND INSPECTIONS
Ricardo X. Cervantes, Director

CITY OF SAINT PAUL 375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 Telephone:  651-266-8989
St Paul, Minnesota 55101-1806 Facsimile: 651-266-9124

Web:  www.sipaul.gov/dsi

Januvary 17,2018

Muaj Hmoo Property Llc
2092 Orange Ave E
Saint Paul MN 55119-3202

To Whom It May Concern:

The building or portion of building identified below has been inspected and is in éompliance with
applicable code requirements for the occupancy classification and use listed below.

Certificate of Code Compliance

Property Address 666 MINNEHAHA AVE W

Property Owner Muaj Hinoo Property Llc

Owner's Address 2092 Orange Ave E Saint Paul MN 55119-3202
Use of Building Single Family Residential

If occupancy is restricted, describe (4 bedrooms
the portion of the building approved
for occupancy or any conditions
limiting use of the building in the
box to the right:

Sincerely,

Il | U

Steve J. Ubl
Building Official

Enclosure

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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